

Board members present: Larry D'Angelo, Walt Koziol, Bob Parrett, Darrol Spurgeon, Larry McCullen, Lenny Wojewoda, Jack Butler, Robert Pisoni, Gary Webb and Carol Webb.

Other members present: Janice D'Angelo and Ken Jankowski.

The meeting was called to order by President Tom DeSantis at 7:15 p.m.

Larry D'Angelo made a motion to accept the minutes from the May meeting. Seconded by Larry McCullen. Approved.

Treasurer's report: Walt Koziol gave the treasurer's report. We have a balance of \$24,574.73 on hand. Profit from the pancake breakfast is \$2,149.50. Dues and fireworks donations for the month were \$5,375. Bob Parrett made a motion to accept the treasurer's report. Seconded by Bob Pisoni. Approved.

Communication: Bob Parrett requested a budget for supplies. Larry McCullen made a motion to give a budget of up to \$100 for supplies for Communications. Seconded by Lenny Wojewoda.

Membership: Jack Butler reported we now have 231 paid members and have received a total of \$7,110 in fireworks donations.

Fund Raising: The Memorial Day Breakfast was a huge success. We were able to keep up with the people and there were no long lines. The merchandise sales were great. Janice thanked all the workers. Many people helped to make it a success. Thanks to the White Lake Inn for allowing us to host the event at their restaurant.

Home Tours: Jack Butler reported they have sold 49 tickets. He had the Waterfall Jewelers contact him regarding sponsoring the event. This is great help. They also offered to donate to the boat parade.

Tom DeSantis is still working on the eligibility of the WLCL to host a charity poker event. Seven Harbors asked if we could contribute to their bike parade. We feel that this would cause problems with other groups. We will mention their event on our web site.

Weeds: There was weed control put on the lake in May on two occasions. Gary asked if it was possible to send an email before this is done to alert homeowners who water their grass and shrubs from the lake when the chemicals would be harmful to the lawn, etc. They will take this under consideration.

Sheriff Patrols: Darrol said some residents were not in favor of using SAD money to fund Sheriff Patrols on the lake. The Sheriff has been out several times since Memorial Day. It is the general feeling that the SAD is to help lake owners enjoy the lake. The Patrol is a major deterrent to speeding, drinking and other undesirable activities on the lake.

There will be a public hearing regarding using SAD funds to pay for Sheriff Patrols on White Lake this summer. It will be held at the Highland Twp. Hall tentatively on July 14th. The WLCL Board has recommended using the SAD funds to get the Sheriff Patrol on the lake BUT the White Lake Improvement Board is the one that will make the final decision. We encourage all Board members attend and anyone living in the SAD area.

Tom DeSantis said he will host the July meeting at his home. We will have the member appreciation meeting in August at the White Lake Inn. Jack Butler made a motion to approve a budget of \$300 for the member appreciation dinner. Seconded by Gary. All in favor.

Larry D'Angelo suggested we find ways to let new residents on the lake know about the WLCL.

Gary Webb made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Bob Pisoni. Meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Carol Webb, Secretary